
November 6, 2014 

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM 

TO: Office of ADR 
FROM: Carmen Robinson 

Financial Analyst 

SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received 

We recently received a check from Marsh & McLennan Companies. The 
check is number 1001704, dated November 03, 2014, in the amount of 
$3,000.00. A copy of the check and all correspondence are attached. Please 
indicate below to which account the funds should be deposited and provide 
the ADR number and name associated with the deposit. 

TO: Carmen Robinson 
Financial Analyst 

FROM: Office of ADR 

SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received 

In reference to the above check in the amount of $ 3, ooo. oo , 
the ADR number is ADR 708 and in the name of Marsh & McLennan 
Companies Inc. PAC at al. 

Please this deposit in the account indicated below: 

X Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160 

Miscellaneous Receipt Account, 95-3220.160 

Lynn praser^^r^''^ 11/6/2014 
Signature Date 



Date: 03 NOV. 2014 Number: 1001704 Vendor Name: FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

No. 1001704 
Vendor No: 5009730 
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Please detach and retain the statements as your record of payment. TOTALS: 1 0.00 

MARSH &MC 
COMPANIES 

Marsh.and McLennan Shai 
1166 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10036-2750 

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N 
Syracuse, NY 
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Thousand Dollars And Zero Cents 

PAY 1 idVFSaERflLgUEgni^COMMISSION 
TO THE"' FI|TO6E AW3 W8ifbUNTING OFFICE 
ORDER ROOM 819 
OF FEDERAL ELE€ 

999 EAST STRE 
WASHINGTON,] 
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